

RE: Fast Track Request - Pension Asset Panel

From: "Pichelli, Jason (TBS)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=pichelli, jason (tbs)796">
To: "Simone, Nicole (TBS)" <nicole.simone@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 31 Oct 2016 15:32:31 -0400

That'll do

Jason Pichelli
Director of Policy
Office of the Hon. Liz Sandals
President of the Treasury Board
(416) 327-6619

From: Simone, Nicole (TBS)
Sent: October 31, 2016 3:32 PM
To: Pichelli, Jason (TBS)
Subject: RE: Fast Track Request - Pension Asset Panel

15 minutes

From: Pichelli, Jason (TBS)
Sent: October 31, 2016 3:31 PM
To: Simone, Nicole (TBS)
Subject: RE: Fast Track Request - Pension Asset Panel

Let's add this to the items we need to discuss>
Do you have time after weekly?

Jason Pichelli
Director of Policy
Office of the Hon. Liz Sandals
President of the Treasury Board
(416) 327-6619

From: Simone, Nicole (TBS)
Sent: October 31, 2016 1:37 PM
To: Pichelli, Jason (TBS)
Subject: FW: Fast Track Request - Pension Asset Panel

Hey – getting some typical pushback from CO on this. Any thoughts on what I can say back?

From: Rankin, Christine (CAB)
Sent: October 31, 2016 12:21 PM
To: Simone, Nicole (TBS)
Cc: Brezer, David (CAB)
Subject: FW: Fast Track Request - Pension Asset Panel

Hi Nicole,

The Pension Asset Panel item is currently fast tracking to Cabinet on November 2, and binders

have been distributed with this item included on the agenda.

Can you please advise what the specific risks would be of waiting one additional day for this item to go to full Cabinet, as currently planned?

Also, just a reminder that fast track requests are normally due to the CO DMO by the Thursday prior to TB/MBC, so that they can be discussed at the SoC's briefing.

Thanks,
Christine

From: Simone, Nicole (TBS)
Sent: October-31-16 11:41 AM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Cc: Scott-Vickers, James (CAB); Stajduhar, Greg (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Nelson, Dane (TBS); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Subject: Fast Track Request - Pension Asset Panel

Hi Rob,

Treasury Board Secretariat requests permission for Treasury Board/Management Board of Cabinet (TB/MBC) to sit as Cabinet on November 1, 2016 to receive the report back on the Pension Asset Expert Advisory Panel, subject to TB/MBC approval on November 1, 2016.

TB/MBC had previously approved the establishment of the panel on October 5, 2016. This submission seeks approval for remuneration of the Chair and members of the panel, and for the establishment instrument (i.e., Minister's Order) of the panel.

The panel will deliver advice and recommendations to the government on the application of public sector accounting standards to Ontario's pension assets. If Cabinet approval is not fast-tracked, there would be a significant risk that the panel would not be able to fulfill its public commitment of delivering its report to the President of Treasury Board by the end of 2016.

Thank you for the consideration.

Nicole Simone
Manager, Policy Alignment and Strategic Engagement

Deputy Minister's Office
Treasury Board Secretariat
Nicole.simone@ontario.ca
Office: 416-326-6286
Cell: 647-302-1685